



## 元重在

Partner

TEL +86-10-8447-5343  
FAX +86-10-8447-5349  
E-MAIL [jjwon@shinkim.com](mailto:jjwon@shinkim.com)

+82-2-316-2131 (Korea)

Mr. Jung Jae Won is a partner at Shin & Kim and Senior Representative of Shin & Kim's Beijing Office. Mr. Won's main areas of practice include China related matters such as M&A and investment between China and Korea, real estate, labor/employment and general corporate matters.

Mr. Won graduated from Sungkyunkwan University College of Law, holds a Master of Laws degree from Peking University and a Master of Business Administration degree from Sungkyunkwan University Business School, and completed the 34th class of the Judicial Research and Training Institute. Before joining Shin & Kim, he served as a military judge advocate.

At Shin & Kim, Mr. Won has gained extensive experience in M&A, real estate, and labor and employment. Since 2012, he has managed the firm's Chinese business and handled various investment and dispute matters between Korean and Chinese companies, accumulating over a decade of experience in this area. He is particularly renowned for his expertise in China-Korea M&A and joint ventures and is committed to providing Korean clients with realistic solutions and alternatives based on local conditions in China.

## 工作经历

2011.10-Present	Senior Representative, Shin & Kim LLC Beijing Office(2018-Present) / Shanghai Office(2011-2017)
2008-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2005-2008	Judge Advocate, Republic of Korea Army
2003-2005	Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea

## 主要业绩

- Advised HD Hyundai Robotics on its entry and exit of an industrial robot JV project in China
- Advised Orion on a bio-JV project in China
- Advised SK Chemical on the sale of its local subsidiary in Suzhou and the incorporation of a new subsidiary in Yantai
- Advised COSMAX on a JV project in China
- Advised HUVIS on a JV project in China
- Advised Shinsung E&G on the sale of its FA business
- Advised Mirae Asset Daewoo PEF on the investment by a Chinese feed manufacturing company in the Korean holding company
- Advised Hyundai E&C on a JV project with a Chinese company
- Advised ECOPRO on a secondary-cell JV project in China
- Advised NH Nonghyup Capital on a JV project with the Gongso Group
- Advised Golfzon on a JV project in China
- Advised Kakao VX on a JV project in China
- Advised an automotive semiconductor company on the restructuring of its Chinese JV
- Advised a Korean financial company on its capital increase with consideration in China
- Advised CJ Foodworld on a JV project in China
- Advised a number of Chinese companies on issues related to investments, and provided them with legal due diligence
- Advised on the sale and exit of multiple Korean companies in China
- Advised a number of Korean companies on disputes in China

## 教育背景

2018-2019	Sungkyunkwan University Graduate School of Business (MBA)
2014-2016	Peking University Law School (LL.M.)
1997-2003	Sungkyunkwan University College of Law (LL.B.)

## 资格

2005	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

## 语言

Korean, English, Chinese

---

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.